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Evans, Rebecca

From: Thomas Beasley @nationalhighways.co.uk>
Sent: 15 February 2024 13:53
To: Norris, Sarah; M3 Junction 9
Subject: Hampshire County Council side legal agreement 

Hi Sarah, 
 
I am writing to inform the Examining Authority that the Applicant and Hampshire County Council 
have reached agreement on the terms of the side agreement and that engrossment is currently 
taking place. The parties expect to complete the agreement after the next seal date of the County 
Council. 
 
Please could I invite the Examining Authority to confirm this with Hampshire County Council who, 
National Highways expects, to confirm that their remaining objections and concerns can now be 
removed from further consideration in the determination of the Application? 
 
Many thanks 
 
Tom 
 
Tom Beasley, BSc, MSc (Eng)   
Senior Project Manager, Regional Investment Programme (South) 
National Highways | Bridge House | Walnut Tree Close| Guildford | GU1 4LZ 
Tel:  1077 Mob:   

Web: http://www.nationalhighways.co.uk 

Registered in England and Wales No. 9346363 
 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s 
named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, 
disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it. 
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